From: |Redacted

Sent: 8/2/2011 1:18:13 PM
Redacted

To:
dmc@cpuc.ca.gov (dmc@cpuc.ca.gov); Hughes, John (Reg Rel)
(/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS);
Redacted
Redacted lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov (lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov);
erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov (erik juul@cpuc.ca.gov); george.daniel@cpuc.ca.gov
(george.daniel@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: Re: Rosters/Transactions - 8/2/11

Another omission: Louieville Sluggers, "reserve Miranda(1/3), move Guzman(20) to
1/3, Pearce(3b) to 20, claim Dobbs(3B)". Total fee =$51.

From:Redacted |
To:Redacted

"dmc@cpuc.ca.gov" <dmc@cpuc.ca.gov>; 1Redacted
Redacted

Redacted | "lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov"
<lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov>; "j8hs@pge.com" <j8hs@pge.com>; "george.daniel@cpuc.ca.gov"
<george.daniel@cpuc.ca.gov>; "erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov" <erik juul@cpuc.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2011 12:36 PM
Subject: Re: Rosters/Transactions - 8/2/11

One change (so far)! Kamikaze wishes to replace Renteria (instead of Drew) with
Cabrera. Add Renteria to waived players. Thanks.

From:|Redacted |

To:Redacted ldmc@cpuc.ca.gov’ <dmc@cpuc.ca.qov>;
Redacted

"lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov" <lester.wong@cpuc.ca.gov>; [Redacted
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Redacted
<

r; "iBhs@pge.com” <j8hs@pge.com>; "george.daniel@cpuc.ca.gov"
<george.daniel@cpuc.ca.gov>; "erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov" <erik.juul@cpuc.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, August 2, 2011 12:20 PM

Subject: Rosters/Transactions - 8/2/11
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